

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

10060/119/133

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

49/133

223/Pol - Polish Consulate
July 1945

(5825)
(5829)

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

WBU/mcf

Ref: 223/POL/DC(L)

26 July 1945

Dear Mr. Kowalski:

I refer to your 6 July letter no. 604/8 concerning contemplated appointment of Major Z. Wieralski as representative to act on consular questions in Milan, and requesting concurrence.

As you may appreciate, the question of consular representation in North Italy has for some time engaged the attention of all authorities concerned. Since no general policy has as yet been established, I regret to inform you that no action can yet be taken on the confirmation of a Polish Consular Representative.

Sincerely yours,

E. Talbot

✓ Brigadier
Executive Commissioner

Mr. Wieruss Kowalski
Via di Villa Albani 14-16
Rome

Copy to: LOMBARDIA REG (Ref RC/2157 5 July)

5829

WHN/mcf

Ref: 223/POL/EC(L)

17 July 1945

SUBJECT: Proposed Opening of Polish Consulate in Milan

TO : Displaced Persons and Repatriation Sub-Commission
Attn: Major Simcock

1. Reference is your 10 July letter DFR/22/G-11.
2. Subject of your a/m letter and of 6 July letter from Polish Consul General has been submitted to the competent authorities.
3. At their advice, Mr. T. Wierusz-Kowalaki is being informed that, in view of the new political situation which has arisen, no action is being taken on his request for concurrence in the appointment of a consular representative in Milan.

Officer-in-Charge
Liaison Division

5828

ALLIED COMMISSION HEADQUARTERS
Office of Political Adviser (A)

3

To : Liaison Division
Subject: Polish Consulate, Milan

According to information received in the U.S. Embassy in Rome, the United States Government established diplomatic relations with the Polish Provisional Government of National Unity on July 5, 1945.

Unless Major Z. Wierski has credentials from the Polish Provisional Government of National Unity it will not be possible, in the view of the United States Government, to recognize him as Polish Consular Representative in Milan.

J. Wesley Jones
J. Wesley Jones

Rome, July 12, 1945

5827

14 ✓
14

VES/pd

2

CONFIDENTIAL

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
DISPLACED PERSONS AND REPATRIATION SUB-COMMISSION

DPR/22/G-II

Tel. 489081 Ext. 201

10 July 1945

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT : Proposed opening of Polish Consulate at Milan.

TO : Liaison Division, A.C.

1. The attached request has been received from the Polish Consul General, Rome in order that we may submit same to your section with the following comments :-

- (i) In view of the fact that North Italy is still under the jurisdiction of A.M.G., there is no necessity to re-open any of these Consulates, until this territory is officially handed over to the Italian Government.
- (ii) Under the present circumstances all Consulates should be accredited to the Italian Government and not to A.C.
- (iii) The appropriate authorities are establishing static Camps where Polish Citizens will be accommodated, and our Forward Groups will send all Polish Citizens to these Centres, where the Poles will have their Representatives.
- (IV) If this authority is granted, it will create a precedent for Other Allied Nations who have been endeavouring to re-open their respective Consulates for the last two months.
- (V) The Swiss Consulates in North Italy are protecting the interests of all Allied Nations, and since this is good enough for U.S.A. and Great Britain, it ought to be satisfactory for Other Allied Nationals.

For the Director,

V.E. Simcock
V.E. SIMCOCK,
Major, G-II.

5828

14 ✓
16

CONFIDENTIAL

KONSULAT GENERALNY
RZECZYPOSPOLITEJ POLSKIEJ
W RZYMIE

**CONSOLATO GENERALE
DELLA REPUBBLICA DI POLONIA
A ROMA**

Nr 604/8

W sprawie
In oggetto

Re dnia 6 July 1945.
RONA, II
~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~
~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~
via di Villa Albani 14-1

The Polish Consul General presents his compliments to the Allied Commission and beg to inform them that, with the liberation of the North of Italy, the necessity has arisen for reopening the polish consular office in Milano, to deal with the needs of the Polish citizens in the north of Italy.

The Polish Consul General therefore wants to intrust the mission as his authorised representative in Milano with Major Z. WIERSKI from the Polish Army, who will act in all consular questions. 27.

The Polish Consul General will be very grateful to the Allied Commission if they could inform the Allied Military Government in Milano of the mission which has been trusted with

Major WIERSKI.

The scheme has been already presented informally by Major WIERSKI to Colonel HANCKOCK.

If the Allied Commission would not find any objection in this occurrence the Polish Consul General will be thankful

reopening the polish consular office in Milano, to deal with the needs of the Polish citizens in the north of Italy.

The Polish Consul General therefore wants to intrust the mission as his authorised representative in Milano with Major Z. WIERSKI from the Polish Army, who will act in all consular questions. ²⁷²

The Polish Consul General will be very grateful to the Allied Commission if they could inform the Allied Military Government in Milano of the mission which has been trusted with Major WIERSKI.

The scheme has been already presented informally by Major WIERSKI to Colonel HANCKOCK.

If the Allied Commission would not find any objection in this occurrence the Polish Consul General will be thankful for a telegraphic decision to be transmitted to AMG in Milano confirming to Colonel HANCKOCK the mission of Major WIERSKI.

The Major WIERSKI has been detached by the Polish Corps specially for this mission.

To
The Allied Commission
Liaison Division
Displaced Persons and Repatriation
Sub Commission
Rome.

THE POLISH CONSUL GENERAL


T. Wierusz Kowalski

I 079